
Gray, Mel

From: Dean, Bill
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 3:30 PM
To: Gray, Mel; Sheehan, Neil; Screnci, Diane
Cc: Tifft, Doug; McNamara, Nancy; Roberts, Darrell; Clifford, James; Wilson, Peter; Miller, Chris
Subject: Fw: Immediate Release ML12132A279 Has Been Replicated

This is the Fitz hardened vent petition.
Bill Dean
Regional Administrator
Region I, USNRC
Sent from NRC BlackBerry

From: Vaidya, Bhalchandra
To: Borchardt, Bill; Weber, Michael; Ash, Darren; Mamish, Nader; OGCMailCenter Resource; Dean, Bill; Mensah, Tanya;
Banic, Merrilee; Russell, Andrea; Scott, Catherine; Bowman, Gregory
Sent: Tue May 15 09:20:58 2012
Subject: FW: Immediate Release ML12132A279 Has Been Replicated

For your attention.

From: Vaidya, Bhalchandra
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 3:29 PM
To: Russell, Andrea
Cc: Wilson, George
Subject: FW: Immediate Release ML12132A279 Has Been Replicated

Andrea,

Transcript of the Meeting with the Petitioners on April 17, 2012, is in ADAMS now (See e-mail below).

Bhalchandra K. Vaidya
Licensing Project Manager
NRC/NRR/DORL/LPL1-1
(301j-415-3308 (0)
bhalchandra.vaidyacnrc.pov

From: Walcott, Ayanna
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 2:51 PM
To: Vaidya, Bhalchandra
Subject: Immediate Release ML12132A279 Has Been Replicated

View ADAMS P8 Properties MLI12132A279

Open ADAMS P8 Document (Transcript of The 1 st Meeting on 10 CFR 2.206 Petition RE: James E.
Fitzpatrick Nuclear Plant, on April 17, 2012, Pages 1 - 59.)

If you have any questions or require additional information, you may contact the ADAMS Customer
Support Center by sending an e-mail to ADAMS IM.
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